Ahmed Aseem

Lecturer

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0514532894

LinkedIn:



Since 2016

About

EΑ

Dr. Ahmed Aseem is working as Lecturer in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Ahmed Aseem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Structural Engineering University of Melbourne , Australia	2015 - 2016
BE in Civil Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
Experience	
Lecturer (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2019- Present
Lecturer (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2017 - 2019
Strucutral Engineer Finite Engineering Pvt. Ltd , Blue Area, Islamabad	2017 - 2017
Site Engineer Tahir Builders Pvt. Ltd , F-11/ Islamabad	2014 - 2015
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 2014